FW: Lisa Schechter shared "2 WKP (86).JPG" with you

Subject: FW: Lisa Schechter shared "2 WKP (86).JPG" with you
From: Devin Strecker <Devin@hollywoodbid.org>

Date: 10/31/2016 04:51 PM

To: Lisa Schechter <lisa@mediadistrict.org>

Hi Lisa! Thanks for sending, but we do not use drop box in our office, so | am unable to
download.

From: Lisa Schechter (via Dropbox) [mailto:no-reply@dropbox.com]
Sent: Friday, October 28, 2016 12:05 PM

To: Devin Strecker <Devin@hollywoodbid.org>

Subject: Lisa Schechter shared "2 WKP (86).JPG" with you

Hi there,

Lisa Schechter (lisa@mediadistrict.org) invited you to view
the file "2 WKP (86).JPG" on Dropbox.

Lisa said:

"Devin and David Ambrose (President of Planning
Commission) at Hollywood Media District Annual Event
9-22-2016"

View file

Enjoy!
The Dropbox team
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